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From: Lucy Moreno [Imoreno@krcl.com)

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 12:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Jupiterra Partners LLC; Document No. L10000090212 [IWQV-iManage.FID819272)

Please update the principal office address of Jupiterra Partners LLC (Document No. L10000090212) to
reflect the following address: : =

16383 134th Court North
Jupiter, FL. 33478

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions or need any additional
information. Thank you.

Regards,

KR(H,

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS

DALLAS « HOUSTON

LUCY MORENO. Paralegal

KANE RUSSELL COLEMAN & LOGAN IPC

3700 Thanksgiving Tower * 1601 EIm Street -« Dallas, Texas 75201
Telephone (214) 777-0058 « Facsimile (214) 777-4299

Imoreno@krel.com « www, krel.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity
named above. [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, then you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this transmission in error, then do not read it.
Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error, and deleta it. Thank you.
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